



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



DIANNE

Filipino | Christian | Married | 34 years old | 2 kids
Hong Kong | 9yrs experience

Hi Sir or Madam,

I am Dianne, 34 years old. You can call me Dianne in short.

I am now looking for new employer because my employer told me that they dont need a helper anymore since their son is in secondary already.

Originally I am from Kidapawan City, North Cotabato Province in Mindanao, the city known as the capital city of fruits in the philippines. I have a daughter age 15 years old and a son about 13 years old. They are now living with my husband my mother and brother together in Taguig City Manila.

My Purpose of working here in hongkong is to help my husband supporting our family needs, our unfinished house in the province still need more money to finish. Preparing and saving money for our kids education specially they are now about going in collage.

My current Employer is a hongkong family of 3. My main job when I came to their family is taking care of their 6 years old son. I wake up 6 am to prepare breakfast for the family. Sending their child to school from north point to wafu state by bus during schooldays. After that i will go to wet market to buy some fresh veges meat and fish for dinner and some groceries if needed. After arranging all the things i bought from the market, then i can start doing all housekeeping chores, washing clothes, ironing, beedings, cleaning the house especialy the toilet. Then after that having lunch and preparing my self again to pick up the child in the afternoon. And then when we cameback home from school, preparing for dinner again finish cleaning and rest at 9pm. That is our daily routine.

I am looking for an employer with child again like my current one, i dont have any experienced with elderly but i am okay with it always willing to learn.

If you hire me, i can assure you that i will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and Godbless you!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-09-30



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Sewing ◆ Computer



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese



EXPERIENCE

Jul 2018 - Jul 2024

Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)

Hong Kongese Family

2 Adults

1 Child (6 ? 12 yrs. old)

Child care, Teen care, Elderly care, Cooking,

Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning

I have a reference letter

Mar 2017 - May 2018

Hong Kong (New Territories)

Hong Kongese-Japanese Family

2 Adults

1 Child (4 ? 5 yrs. old)

Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing,

Cleaning, Car Washing

Jan 2014 - Jan 2016

Saudi Arabia

Middle Eastern Family

2 Adults

5 Children (6, 8, 9, 13, 15 yrs. old)

1 Co-worker

Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Ironing, Cleaning



EDUCATION

2008 - College Level

1 yr. course